Sree Narayana Guru College of Commerce P. L. Lokhande Marg, Chembur (West)

SNGC Alumni Association Minutes of the meeting held on 14th March, 2024

A joint meeting was called by CDC Chairman, Shri N. Sasidharan with Core Committee members of SNGC Alumni Association and Alumni Committee members on 14th march, 2024 at 11:00 am in the Board Room.

Following members were present in the meeting.

1.	Shri N. Sasidharan	Chairman, CDC
2.	Dr. Ravindran Karathadi	Principal
3.	Mr. Jafar Shaikh	President: SNGC Alumni Association
4.	Ms. Pradnya Thorat	Gen. Secretary: SNGC Alumni Association
5.	Mr. Augustin	Asst. Treasurer: SNGC Alumni Association
6.	Ms. Reshma Jinwal	In-charge: Alumni Committee
7.	Ms. Vandana Gupta	Member: Alumni Committee
8.	Mr. Avinash Balram	Member: Alumni Committee
9.	Mr. Bhupendra Yadav	Member: Alumni Committee
10.	Ms. Muskan Jeswani	Member: Alumni Committee

Following points were discussed in the meeting;

- The meeting started by CDC Chairman, Shri N. Sasidharan stating the need of a strong alumni base for the development of our college. He guided the committee members present in the meeting on how to improve the connectivity of our alumni members., role of alumni association in the college .Sir suggested to prepare a data base of alumni members comprising of Registration No., Name of the alumni, contact no., gender (F/M), email ID, employer's details, designation, etc. and to upload on college website.
- Mr. Jafar, President of the Association presented the activities conducted by the Association during the current A.Y. 2023-24 and informed about the sponsorship/contribution done by alumni for various departmental fest, donation of wheelchair by BTM alumni. He also informed that our alumni are sharing the individual openings of their organization and the same is shared in the Alumni Association WhatsApp group.
- CDC Chairman Sir suggested to identify potential alumni working on senior post and through them sessions on Career Guidance and Placement can be arranged for the benefit of our current year students. He also suggested to include some prominent alumni from outside the SNGC complex in the meetings. He also suggested to identify the expectations of alumni from the college.



- Ms. Muskan suggested that since college has their own software/website a tab can be added where the alumni can post about opening/internship of their respective organization which will help both the alumni and the current year students.
- CDC Chairman suggested to provide some gifts like plastic folders/mugs with alumni logo, college newspaper/magazine as memento to the alumni who will attend AGM.
- Ms. Reshma suggested to give keychain with alumni logo as a memento to the alumni.
- Ms. Vandana suggested that college can provide concession for use of turf, lawn, Gym etc. to our alumni
- Principal Sir suggested to transfer the alumni fund from the college account to the alumni account before 31st March, 2024. He also suggested that Dr. Hinduja S. be added as the signatory authority from the college.
- Principal Sir also suggested that we can tie up or have agreement with NGO's/Trust to give scholarship to the student.
- CDC Chairman, Shri N. Sasidharan suggested that donations from the alumni can be utilized in purchasing smart boards, computers, laptops, sports equipment's, kitchen appliances for canteen, building washrooms / class rooms, etc. to which everyone agreed.
- CDC Chairman, Shri N. Sasidharan and Principal Sir suggested to conduct AGM between 10th to 25th May,2004, preferably in evening by arranging some cultural programs by current year students as well as alumni with the arrangement of dinner as well.
- Meeting ended with a positive note by all members to make all possible efforts to strengthen the Alumni activities.

